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Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

March 12, 2019

Re: SkyWest, Inc. et al. v. Andrea Hirst, et al., No. 18-1097

Dear Mr. Harris:

GREG COLEMAN LAW PC
FIRST TENNESSEE PLAZA

800 S. GAY STREET, SUITE 1100
KNOXVILLE, TN 37929

TELEPHONE: 865-247-0080
FACSIMILE: 865-522-0049
www.gregcolemanlaw.com

*Certified as a Civil Trial Specialist

{Certified as a Civil Pretrial Practice Advocate
#Licensed also in Georgia

»Licensed also in Pennsylvania

“Licensed in only Florida and Georgia

I am counsel of record for respondents Andrea Hirst, et al. A response to the petition for writ of certiorari is
currently due on March 25, 2019.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondents request a 30-day extension to file their brief in opposition, to April 24, 2019.
This request is to provide additional time to respond to SkyWest’s petition that has been submitted in this matter.
Competing obligations with pressing deadlines are preventing me and my colleagues from completing the brief
in opposition within the normal response time. We anticipate that the requested extension will provide sufficient
time to provide the Court with a more thorough and helpful response in opposition.
Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely yours,

GREG COLEMAN LAW PC

s/Gregory F. Coleman

Gregory F. Coleman

cc: Shay Dvoretzky. Counsel of Record for Petitioners SkyWest, Inc. and SkyWest Airlines, Inc.



